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From: corphelp .

Sent:  Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:15 A

To: 'wearter@carrierservice.com'

Subject: RE: BONNER B TRANSPORTATICN INC

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. Tha Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the lave!l and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your pariicipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Wendy Carter [mailto:wcarter@carrierservice.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:20 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: BONNER B TRANSPORTATION INC

CAN YOU PLEASE CHANGE BOTH THE PHYSICAL AND MAILING ADDRESS FOR THE COMPANY:
BONNER B TRANSPORTATION INC,

THE NEW MAILING AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS:

2728 NW 39™ WAY #203
LAUDERDALE LAKES FL 33311

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTICNS, PLEASE DO NOT HESITATE TO CALL MR. EUSTACE BONNER AT
954-993-0281.
THANK YOU

WENDY CARTER
AGENT
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